(7
Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
November 27, 2023

TO: Members participating in the Purchase & Delivery of Pole Line Hardware Bid
4 )
. 1/
FROM: Sharon Samuels Qé/,,;
SUBJECT: Award Extension of the Purchase & Delivery of Pole Line Hardware
Bid Award (FMPA ITB# 2022-022)
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The FMPA Pole Line Hardware Bid Award is scheduled to expire November 30, 2023. FMPA
originally received bids under FMPA ITB# 2022-022 from American Wire Group of Miami, FL and
Anixter of Orlando, FL. The items were awarded to both Anixter and American Wire Group.

The bid offers annual extension opportunities by mutual agreement. Both awarded vendors were
contacted to determine their interest in extending the bid award for an additional year. Anixter
has declined to extend the award. American Wire Group will extend the award for an additional
year.

The Participating Members have agreed to extend, per Section 7 of the bid document, with 17
additional items to American Wire Group. The following eight items has been omitted from the bid
award:

FMPA # Description
100-04029 | Double Arming Bolt 5/8" x 16"
100-04040 | Double Arming Bolt 3/4" x 20"
100-09002 | Single Helix Anchor, 10” X 96”

Lightning Arrester, OH Distribution, 10 kV 8.4 MOV Heavy Duty w/
Ground Lead Disconnector, No Mounting Bracket

700-01002 | Cutout, 27kV, 125kV BIL, 100 Amp
700-01019 | Guy Grip, 3/8" Preform
700-01033 | Clamp, Dead End, Small, #4-#2/0
100-07012 | Cutout, 100 Amp, 15kV Open Type

600-01023

The extension is valid until November 30, 2024. All other aspects of the bid remain the same. If
you have any questions, please give me a call.
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cc: Bidders
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